The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. on June 26th by Chairman Ron Rhodes. Present were Trustees Ray Schulte, Ron Garapick, Ron Rhodes, Fiscal Officer Colleen Swedyk, one reporter and 15 residents. All joined the Pledge to the Flag.

Ron Rhodes made a motion to approve the minutes with one correction. The line stating that vacating the street will not be necessary should be deleted from the minutes. Ron Garapick seconded. Vote: S-yes, G-yes, R-yes.

NEW BUSINESS

In order to conclude the business which began at the June 21st public hearing, Ron Rhodes made a motion to deny the requested zoning change to conform with the recommendations of the zoning board. Ray Schulte seconded. Both Ron Garapick and Ray Schulte stated that they took considerable time to review the recommendations, testimony, and master policy plan before coming to their decision. Vote: S-yes, G-yes, R-yes.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrolman Daniel Huff gave the monthly report for May. This report detailed 348 total calls. Traffic activity included 55 citations, 2 OMVI, 3 written warnings, 16 parking citations and 34 verbal warnings. **Risk Management** included 152.5 hours of training on a variety of topics and seminars.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Chief Horton stated that a fire fighter from Wellington drowned trying to save a citizen from deep water caused by heavy rains. Chief Horton encouraged all residents to stay out of any deep water that you are unsure of. Chief Horton showed all present trophies that the fire department recently won. In the Wadsworth Blue Tip Festival, the department won Best Engine Over 1000 Gallons Per Minute. In the Brunswick Parade, the department won first place for Best Engine and also the Best of Show Trophy.

TRUSTEES

Ray Schulte stated that he would like to increase awareness among residents with regard to obtaining city water for households. There is the perception in the community that residents must simply wait for the County to bring the water lines down their street. Residents must petition the County and deposit \$100.00 in commitment money. The County does not consider a street unless 50% of the street has deposited their commitment money and petitions. If a street wants water, they must be proactive or the County will not spend the money to put the lines in. The Township has copies of the water petition available in the Administration Office.

Ron Rhodes announced that the new lieutenant petition recently created in the police department will not be a union petition. Therefore, Ron Rhodes made a motion to set the 2006 pay scale for the lieutenant at \$60,000.00. Ron Garapick seconded. Vote: S-yes, G-yes, R-yes.

Ron Rhodes also announced that in the past the old administration of Brunswick was truly Hinckley's nemesis. However, this has now turned around 360 degrees. Brunswick is now our working partner. They are completely cooperating with Hinckley Township. Hinckley Township and Brunswick are moving forward together in a positive direction.

FISCAL OFFICER

Colleen Swedyk reported that the Township currently has funds totaling \$2,864,410.53.

At the request of the fiscal officer, Ron Garapick made a motion to adopt **Resolution #062606-01** which approves the 2007 Township Budget. Ray Schulte seconded. Vote: S-yes, G-yes, R-yes.

FLOOR

Nancy Abbott stated that she understood that the Township recently purchased two parcels on Ridge Road which have a few buildings. Nancy suggested that one of the buildings, which is on a slab, could possibly be considered as a future presence for a library in Hinckley. The lease for the current library location is up in April. The Friends of the Hinckley Library would like to come to a work session to discuss this proposal. Ron Garapick stated that the plans for the property will hopefully be decided by April. As properties manager, Ron Garapick will look into the possibility of a library presence on this property.

Ron Garapick made a motion to pay the bills. Ray Schulte seconded. Vote: S-yes, G-yes, R-yes. Ron Garapick made a motion to adjourn. Ray Schulte seconded. Vote: S-yes, G-yes, R-yes. The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

The Board reviewed and signed purchase orders and initialed time sheets.

The minutes of the meeting were approved by:
